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3. QUESTION  
Will the project require a permit from the City of Clarksburg? 

 
RESPONSE  
Yes, a permit will be required but The City of Clarksburg will waive the permit fee. 

 
4. QUESTION  

Will B&O taxes be charged to this project? 
 

RESPONSE  
Yes, a 2% B&O tax will be assessed to the successful bidder. 
 

5. QUESTION  
Will prevailing wage be required? 
 
RESPONSE  
No 
 

6. QUESTION  
Will the Engineer provide a cost estimate? 

 
RESPONSE  
An estimate was completed by the Engineer.  However, The City of Clarksburg will not 
release the estimate to potential bidders. 
 

7. QUESTION  
Will access be provided from the storage units? 
 
RESPONSE  
Yes 
 

8. QUESTION  
How long is the construction contract and is the money to complete the project available 
now? 

 
RESPONSE  
The contractor will have 45 days to substantially complete the project with a final closeout of 
60 days.  Funds are available now.  The Clarksburg Sanitary Board will consider the bids 
received at their meeting on June 9, 2023. 
 

9. QUESTION  
Can the contractor install a used piece of guard rail vs installing a new piece? 
 
RESPONSE  
Yes, as long as the guardrail is not rusted and looks similar to the existing guardrail that is in 
place now. 
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10. QUESTION  
Are all necessary easements secured to complete the work? 
 
RESPONSE  
Easements are agreed upon by the property owners and shown on page #3 of the plans. 
 

11. QUESTION  
Can the gravel area at the end of the storage yard be used to stockpile materials? 
 
RESPONSE  
Yes.  The contractor will be responsible for restoring the gravel area to its original condition 
after construction is complete.  The contractor is encouraged to take pictures and videos to 
document the condition of the gravel before construction begins. 
 

12. QUESTION  
Can the contractor use the Brickside parking lot to access the site? 
 
RESPONSE  
Yes, the contractor will be responsible for restoring the asphalt parking lot to its original 
condition after construction is complete.  The contractor is encouraged to take pictures and 
videos to document the condition of the parking lot before construction begins.  Contractor 
will be responsible for fixing ruts or potholes created from heavy construction equipment. 
 

13. QUESTION  
There is a cable line attached to utility poles that have fallen over in the ditch.  Will these 
lines be removed by the utility company? 
 
RESPONSE  
This line is dead and not active.  Contractor will cut the line on both sides of the ditch and 
remove/dispose of the poles and wire. 
 

14. QUESTION  
There are several conduits and pipes that extend out into the ditch.  Will these pipes be cut off 
by the contractor? 

 
RESPONSE  
Yes. The Contractor will cut the pipes 3-5 inches beyond the grouted surface. 
 

15. QUESTION  
Will the Contractor be required to install bypass pumping to keep water from eroding 
concrete grouting? 

 
RESPONSE  
The Contractor will be required to install the necessary diversions to allow the grouted ditch 
to dry before it is exposed to running water.  The means and methods to install the diversions 
will be the contractor’s responsibility. 











TAX MAP PROPERTY LINES
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